
Treble 5 Treble 1 Limited 
10 Queen Street Place, 
London EC4R 1BE 

 
 
 
 

07th September 2021  

Dear Redacted Under 
FOIA Section 40, 
personal information, 

Ref: [C-19 Hotline] 
Cabinet Office Ref:Covid-19 Public Sector Fraud Reporting Hotline 

RE: Covid-19 Public Sector Fraud Reporting Hotline 
 

We are writing to formally vary the existing contract for 'Covid-19 Public Sector Fraud Reporting 
Hotline" with your organisation signed on 1st October 2020", Contract reference RM'Covid-19 Public 
Sector Fraud Reporting Hotline' ("the Contract") on the terms set out in this letter. 

 
Background 
The Parties initially Contracted 01/10/2020". However, due to the unforeseen circumstances brought 
about by the global COVID-19 pandemic which has resulted in the C-19 Intelligence Unit extending 
through to March 2022. The hotline is essential in the information flow to understand the threat of fraud 
during Covid-19. 
The proposal is to: 

• extend the term of Contract by a period of 6 (six) months; 
• Increase contract value by £52,500 exclusive of VAT 
• provide for the completion of Services as outlined in Annex 1 of the contract dated 01st October 

2020 Services and some optional additional Services as outlined 
 

Variation 
 

1. The variations are made in accordance with Clause '8 (eight)" of the Contract. With effect from 
'20th July 2021" the Parties agree to amend the Contract as follows: 

 
1.1 The Contract Period is extended for an additional period of '6 (six)" months, commencing 

on '01st October 2021" and expiring on '31st March 2022". Accordingly: 
 

1.1.1 The definition of Contract Period is deleted and replaced by the following: 
 

"Contract Period" means the period from the Commencement Date to: 
• the date of expiry set out in clause 'X"(lnitial Contract Period), or 
• following an extension pursuant to clause 'X" (Extension of Initial Contract Period}, the 

date of expiry of the extended period, or 
• expiry of the Extended Final Phase as described in Schedule 1 (Statement of 

Requirements); 
• or such earlier date of termination or partial termination of the agreement in accordance 

with the Law or the provisions of the Contract. 
 
 

Unless agreed otherwise, all other terms and conditions of the Contract remain unchanged. 
In this letter, unless stated to the contrary, terms defined in the Contract and used in this letter have the 
meanings set out in the Contract. The rules of interpretation set out in the Contract shall apply to this 
letter. 

 
I would be grateful if you can sign one copy of this letter, confirming your acceptance of the variations 
to the Contract including the extension of the Contract Period and return this within 1O (ten) working 



days to me at the above address. 
 

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below 

Yours sincerely 

Redacted Under FOIA Section 40, personal information 
 

The Contractor accepts the terms of the variations as set out in this letter. 
 
 

Signed on behalf of the 
Contractor  

Redacted Under FOIA Section 40, personal information 
 

Authorised Signatory 
 
 

Signature: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Signed on behalf of the Authority 
 
Redacted Under FOIA Section 40, personal information 
 
 

Authorised Signatory (print): 

 
Signature: 

 
 
 

Date: 20/8/21 

Date: 




